Woeoe 5 19for—

Executive February 24, 2022

Wareham Fire District
Prudential Committee

Executive Session
February 24, 2022

Minutes

——

8:08 PM

Members: Ron Enos, Rick England, Dean Decas” | | -

Non-Members:;

— -

8:08 PM Exucutive Session called to order. Vote reflected in regular meeting.
8:09 PM Minutes

» Motion to approve the executive minutes of December 2, 2021. Motion Rick,
second Dean (3-0-0)

e Motion to approve the executive minutes of January 27, 2022. Motion Rick,
second Dean (3-0-0)

e Motion to approve the executive minutes of February 10, 2022, Motion Rick,
second Dean (3-0-0)

» Motion to approve the executive minutes of February 17, 2022. Motion Rick,
second Dean (3-0-0)

8:15 PM Discussed ongoing negotiations regarding Local 2810
9:49 PM Motion to adjourn
Vote: Dean: Yes

Ron: Yes



Executive February 24, 2022

Rick: Yes

Minutes
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Vote Date:
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Approve
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Disapprove

Abstain
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Wendx Lemieux

From: James B. Peloquin <JPelogquin@connkavanaugh.com>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 7:55 AM

To: Wendy Lemieux; Jay Tamagini; George Barrett - Wareham Fire District (gbarrett975
@gmail.com)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Wareham Fire District/Maple Springs Water Purification Plant, Wareham,
MA

Jim Peloquin is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: My Meeting
Time: Mar 16, 2022 09:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO02web.zoom.us/j/6269818758?pwd=ZmNaZENzcWIja3dwalhPbi9CakdTdz09

Meeting ID: 626 981 8758

Passcode: 902473

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,62698187584#,,,,*902473# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,6269818758#,,,*902473# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 626 981 8758
Passcode: 902473
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kd68HpG8IS

James B. Peloquin
JPeloguin@connkavanaugh.com

ConNN KavaNAUGH

ComM KAVANAUGH ROSENTHAL PEISCH & FORD, LLP

One Federal Street, 15th Floor
Boston, MA 02110

Tel (617) 348-8205

Fax (617) 482-6444
www.connkavanaugh.com

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail message and
any printout thereof.
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